
Message 

From: Bradley, Fergal [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7A634C5EA13A4FE89EBF392BA8F4D2CC-FERGAL BRAD] 

Sent: 15/0.2_/2. 0. 24 21:14:08 
To: NR i@health-ni.gov.uk] 
Subject: HE1/20/78085 FW: COMMISSION: Impacts of non-pharmaceutical interventions 
Attachments: 03 March Potential impact of behavioural and social interventions on a Covid-19 epidemic in the UK (1) (2).pdf; CCS 

Form - Societal and Operational Impacts of non-pharmaceutical interventions.docx 

From. ~~._w,.NR.~_.~ cabnetoffice. gay .ul NR _._@cabinetoffice.gov.uk> On Behalf O ._._._ I&S I 

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 7:35 PM 
To: Red Control <RedControl@communities.gov.uk>; Peter.Davison@communities.gov.uk;_S_ M_ -D_e_f_ra-Emergencies 

:.g(CPSD) <emergencies@defra.gov.uk>;peterjinks@defra.gpv.uk; NR 

NR 1@d_e_f_ra.gov.uk>;i NR ~a defra.gov.uk>; NR :@defra.gov.uk; 
NR _._._ defra.gov.uk; ._._._._. ~M~~M~~~NR NNNNNNN~NNNN Y @apha.gov.uk>; -_-_-_--NR~_._._._._._._._._., 

_ NR_ @defra.gov.uk> ~ ~~ NR defra.gov.uk>; BEIS Covid-19 
<beis.covidl9@beis.gov.uk>; beis erco <beis.erco.@beis.gov.uk>; DCMC-COVID19 (MULTIUSER) <dcmc-
covidl9@mod.gov.uk>; SPO CTandUK-Mailbox (MULTIUSER) <SPOCTandUK-Ma_il_b_o_x@mo_d_._gov.uk>; McGee, Anthony 
SCSI (SPO CTandUK-Head) <anthonymcgee1O2@mod.gov.uk>j N I@cabinetofficegovuk>; 

DSR-Resilience Pol 11 NR 8mod gav_uk>t R N . (SPO CTandUK-Pal-1) r 
NR @mod.gov.uk>; emergency.response@dwp.gsi.gov.uk; .-.-.__.-.-.NR_._._._._._. @DWP.GOV.UK; 

paui.dent@dwp.govuk;[ NR I DWP DWP SPD SECURITY CONTINUITY RESILIENCE AND RESPONSE 

NR @dwp.gov.uk>; MoJ DOC_Inbox <MoiDOC lnbox@justice.gov.uk>; 

dutysecurityofficer@justice.gsi. ov_uk;......_ NR  [NOMS]  NR @justice.gov.uk>; 
Linda.Kennedy@Justice.gov.uk; NR Justice.gov.uI4 NR~ @Justice.gov.uk; Covid-19spoc <covid-
19spoc@dhsc_gov.uk>; Emma. Reed <Emma.Reed@dhsc.gov.uk>; Lamberti, David <david.lamberti@dhsc.gov.uk>.-NR 

NR  dhsc.gov.uk>; TSOC <TSOC@dit.gsi.gov.uk>! NR 
N_R H)dit.gov _ul<_>;! NR -dit.gov.ul<; James Brereto_ n <James.Brereton@dft.gov.uk>; 

NR @dit.gov.uk;` NR 1@dit.gov_uk;~~~~~~~~~~ NR @culture.gov.uk>; --------
NR _@culture.gov_uk;____ NR @culture_QQo_v_..uk> NR 

NR @culture.gov.uk>; NR ~ a culture.gov.uk>; ._._._._._._._._._._. NR -@culture.gov.uk>; 
NR I@culture.gov.uk NR culture.gov.uk>; NR .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._. 

NR_ @culture.gov.uk> @culture.gov.uk>;J NR @culture.gov.uk>°I NR 
_  _. i_.

culture.gov.uk>; telecoms.resilience@culture.gov.uk;_.-._._,N -HMT ._._._._._._._._._._._._._.,._._._, .-.-.-.--.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._ -.--.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 
NR hmtreasury.gov.uk>,~____ ____ NR _ ---5 @hmtreasur ov_uk>°I NR HMT 

NR @hmtreasury.gov.uk>a N.R ._._._._~H_MT _._._._NR @hmtreasury._goy.uk>;_._._._._._NR ;HMT 
_@hmtreasury.gov.uk>L._._._ ~._ NR Ohmtreasury.gov.uk>; 

O_ PERATIONSCE_ NTRE, DfE <dfe.operationscentre@education.gov.uk>; NR 

NR @education. gov.uk>;[ NR education .gov.uk; Irrelevant & Sensitive 

&S NR @go-science_gov..uk_; Stuart.Wainwright@Go-Science.gov.uk; Carol McCall 
<carol.m_ccal ff_I@cabineto ice.gov.uk>; _._ NR_ _._._._._- _._. @nol0.gov.uk>; NR 

NR @cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; NSCT CV19 <CV19-comms@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; 
~DepartmentalOperationsCentre <DepartmentalOperationsCentre@homeoffice.gov.uk>; Gawley Sarah 
<Sarah.gawley@homeoffice.gov.uk>; NR ;@homeoffice.gov.uk; Pattinson Neil 
<neil.pattinson@homeoffice.gov.uk>; emma.moore2@homeoffice.gov.uk; Milburn Alison 
<alison.milburn@homeoffice.gov.uk> N.R _._._._._._._._ -homeoffice.gov.uk>; 

NR I@ homeoffice. gov.uk; PPU_Covid-19_team <PPU_Covid-19_team@homeoffice. gov.uk>;I NR 
NR I@ homeoffice. gov_uk> NR_ bhomeoffice. gay .uk>;~._._._._._. NR  ((Police 

Powers Unit)' NR homeofficeovuk> .g ] NR (CPFG NR homeoffice. ov.uk>;[._NR 
------ ----- -------- -------- ) ;@ g 

NR ;@homeoffice.gov.uk>_._._._._.NR._._._._._. @scotlandoffice.gov.uk; NR
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NR I@ukgovwales_gov_uk>; Bodel, Nicola<JNJ.icQ.la,. odeli n.iQ.,gov.uk>;   NR @nio.gov.uk>; 
NR.  _._._._._._._._.~._.@nio.gov.uk>~ NR I(UK )_ 

NR  ._ . . . . auks acea enc ov.uk> NR I(BEIS)! NR @ukspaceagency.gov.uk>; p g y•g 
SGoRRMajorEvents@gov.scot; SGCoronavirus@gov.scot; _NR @gov.scot; Andrew.Slorance@gov.scot; 
Gillian.Russell@gov.scot; emergencies.security@gov.wales; chrishan.kamalan@gov.wales; Gary.Haggaty@gov.wales; 

_
Neil.Surman@gov.wales; Reg_Kilpatrick@gov.wales; DoH Health Gold Ops Cell <healthgold.opscelI@health-ni.gov.uk>; 
--- -- - -- NR @health-ni.gov.uk>; Julie.Cuming@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk; Stewart, Chris 

(TEO.) <chris Stewart@executiv_.eoffice.-ni. ov.,u.k> -Rooney _Bernie <Bernie. Rooney@ executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk> 
Irrelevant & Sensitive .@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; 

NR @cabinetoffice.gov_uk>_._._,_._._._._._. ._._._._._._._._._. cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; NR 
NR n cabinetoffice.gov.ul<>;[ ----------NR ---------~ ~cabinetoffice.gov.ulc>F_._. _.NR _._. 
NR L@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; ~ ~NR~ @cabinetoffice.gov.uk> ._._._._._._.NR _ 

NR 19cabinetoffice.gov.uk>;` NR _ cabinetoffice. ov.uk>• NR 
@- g ._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. -.-.-.-.-.-.-.... -.-.-.-.-. 

NR-.__ acabinetoffice.gov.uk>;` NR @cabinetoffice.gov.uk>I NR 
NR @cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Jonathan Black - Official mailbox <jonathan.black@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>[NR 

NR @cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; NR cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Sarah Shannon 
<sarah.shannon@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Joanna Key <joanna.keyl@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Katharine Hammond 
<Katharine.Hammond@cabinetoffice. gov.uk>; NR ._._._._._._._._._.__. @cabinetoffice.gov.uk>;f._._._._._N_R__._.__._.

,_._._._._ NR._._._._._. cabinetoffice.gov.uk> 
Subject: COMMISSION: Impacts of non-pharmaceutical interventions 

Dear All, 

Thank you so much for your engagement with the ESSIG to date, it is much appreciated! 

As part of planning, HMG is considering potential packages for non-pharmaceutical intervention options e.g. school 
closures and self-isolation. SAGE have developed advice on the efficacy of these, which will be discussed at COBR(M) 
tomorrow, 04 March. 

Building on SAGE's table, attached for reference, Departments are requested fill in the table attached outlining impacts, 
challenges and cross-government interdepencies for their sectors if that intervention option is taken forward. This could 
include societal impacts, as well as operational. Where possible, if you have quantitative information or predicted 
numbers impacted, please do include those. We would also appreciate input from the DAs on the impacts of these 
interventions on their communities. 

This is work that you are likely already undertaking in your departments. To note, the SAGE table is draft, with a finalised 
version being developed this evening. This is not expected to substantially change, but will be shared with the group 
once it is ready. 

We will collate this into a high-level overview through the table attached which alongside a covering note will go to 
COBR(0) on Friday 6 March and then to Minister's at the PM-chaired COBR(M) on Monday 09 March, to inform decision 
making. 

Please send returns by 1700 on Thursday 5th March to CCS control - d Irrelevant & Sensitive 

ESSIG will be the vehicle for delivering on this piece of work and there will be time during the ESSIG meeting (11am - 
04/03/2020) to discuss this further. However, please do not hesitate to get in contact if you have any further questions. 

Kind Regards, 

I &S 
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OFFICIAL SENSITIVE — LIMITED DISTRIBUTION, PLEASE DO NOT FORWARD WITHOUT 
PERMISSION 
PLEASE COPY THIS EMAIL ADDRESS INTO ALL RESPONSES 

I&s 

CCS Covid-19 response landliiie'pfione nuinbers-----------------------------------------------------------------------------
[all start witF.-.-.... I&S - 
Urgent policy, operations and
Longer_term.policy_coordination cell -L I&S 
SCS — E I&S 

Please do not send personal data, in particular sensitive or special category data, to the CSS Control mailbox as we do not 
need this information for the purposes of the Covid-19 response. For your information, personal data is any information 
that relates to an identified or identifiable individual. Sensitive, or special category, data includes personal data 
concerning or revealing health. Therefore, information such as patients' details and plane manifests should not be sent to 
the CSS Control mailbox. 
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